June 12, 2023 Regular Council Meeting
Handout E4-27 - Agenda Item E.4

From: Theresa Collins HEIECEEIEEGG
Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2023 9:37 AM

To: Kellett, Leslie

Subject: Re: O Grady

This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Yes Id like this email submitted I'd also like to mention that we currently don't even have enough amenities in
college heights we are going to need more schools for more housing and a clinic would be an asset. More
thought needs to go into this.

Theresa Collins

7845 malaspina ave

Thanks

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Kellett, Leslie <Leslie.Kellett@princegeorge.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 10:12:11 AM

To: Theresa Collins (RGN

Subject: RE: O Grady

Thank you for your email.

If you would like your comments provided to Council for their consideration and published to the online council meeting
agenda, please reply to this email and confirm you are speaking regarding the proposed application located at 6100
O’Grady Road and 5958 Stringer crescent as per this notice: https://www.princegeorge.ca/city-hall/news-notices/public-
notice-6100-0-grady-road-and-5958-stringer-crescent.

Further, for your correspondence to be included on the council meeting agenda for Council’s consideration, please
confirm your first and last name and provide your address for inclusion on the correspondence.

Thank you,
Leslie

LESLIE KELLETT

Deputy Corporate Officer

5th Floor, 1100 Patricia Blvd., Prince George, B.C. V2L 3V9
p: 250.561.7655 | f: 250.561.0183
leslie.kellett@princegeorge.ca

WWW.princegeorge.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Theresa Collins [N

Sent: Sunday, June 4, 2023 6:04 PM
To: cityclerk <cityclerk@princegeorge.ca>



Subject: O Grady

This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize and
trust the sender and know the content is safe.

By putting housing up you are making lower college very congested... leave the green space alone.

Sent from my iPhone



